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EXHIBIT 271A
From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: 6 Aug 2013 20:56:19 +1000
To: William Brennan
Subject: Re: Overtime
Hi Will,

Thank you for the reply. I too was pleased by how nursing staff conducted themselves. I
have provided staff and adolescents with support this (pm) re meeting held this afternoon. At
Trevor's request I phoned to inform them of meeting today due to having a
good rapport with them

DSVF's has been completed for staff that kindly stayed back for the meeting. Would you be
happy to approve myself overtime for this evening as I was due to finish at 1830 hours.

(Reason for start time 1030 was so I could support a that has been
requiring peer support; just finished (2055 hours) providing support
dissociating).

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

>>> William Brennan 8/6/2013 7:09 pm >>>

Yes ot send the DSVFs in I contacted most staff or left messages. I was very proud of the
way your staff conducted themselves please reinforce I am available to meet with them
anytime that of course applies to you as well

Regards

Will

From: Vanessa Clayworth
To: William Brennan

Sent: 06/08/2013 18:26:46
Subject: Overtime

Hi Will,

Thank you for your support today. I am just wanting to confirm that the nursing staff that
stayed back today to hear the announcement are to be written down on the DSVF?

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.





